## **MINUTES OF THE**

## Florida Citrus Region Porsche Club of America Monthly Meeting Location: Porsche of Orlando April 1, 2013

Officers Present: Steve Williamson, President; Lisa Lewis, Vice President; Lyn Perez, Secretary;

Arden Griffith

Also present: 45 Members including 1 New Member, Jeff Cameron

The meeting was called to order by President Steve Williamson. Arden Griffith gave the financial report. The current bank balance stands at \$97,000, \$20,000 of which is reserved for the club race.

Steve Williamson gave a membership report updating the number of current members which stands at 553.

As announced at the last meeting, a dinner was planned for after the meeting at Francisco's in Maitland and a count was taken of interested parties so that the restaurant could be informed of the number of diners to expect. There were 20 people who went to dinner after the meeting.

## **Old Business**

- 1) Bert gave a report that 45 drives, including 6 first timers participated in the Autocross at OCC this past Sunday, March 31<sup>st</sup>. He announced the next Autocross event will again at the Orlando County Convention Center on May 26<sup>th</sup>. Registration will be open soon.
- 2) The Car Control Clinic was again announced for April 20th at the FIRM track (Florida International Rally Motorsports park <a href="www.gorally.com">www.gorally.com</a>. Information and registration is open at clubregistration.net. A few more Instructors are needed.
- 3) In regard to the the Brumos Racing Museum Tour for April 27, Lisa Lewis asked that anyone who had a confirmed spot and was NOT planning to go, to let her know. There is an extensive waiting list. Also, for anyone planning to attend the dinner after the tour in St. Augustine to also let her know by email. Everyone should meet at Porsche of Orlando by 7:30 on the 27<sup>th</sup> in order to sign waivers and get a wrist band for entrance into the museum. A follow up email will go out to all who are registered with final details.
- 4) Steve Williamson brought everyone up to date on the current status of the "Magical Escape to Orlando" event for fall 2014, informed the membership that the Board of Directors were signing this evening a joint agreement with Space Coast PCA for organizational responsibility, and would share with them any profits or losses for the event. It was shared that the Escape to the Ozark's last year made over \$40,000. Next step is for each club to be assigned certain committees for which to be responsible. We have been asked to take "Hospitality" and Mark Peebles volunteered to chair the "Driving Tours" committee for which we will request responsibility.

## **New Business**

1) Lisa Lewis reported that Florida Crown has a Swap Meet and Concours this weekend April 6<sup>th</sup>. See <a href="https://www.pcafcr.org">www.pcafcr.org</a> for details.

Steve Williamson asked if there were any additional comments or announcements.

- 1) Chris reported on the 12 hours of Sebring events and that Nort Northam won his class in the Enduro race. It was also reported that Greg Burrows won his class the following weekend for the Enduro race at the PCA race at Road Atlanta.
- Mike Colon reported a "Dyno Day" is being planned again at Performance Race Solutions. Details to follow.
- 3) Vernon Knolls shared about the upcoming Exotic Car Show at Celebration on April 13<sup>th</sup>. A track event at Daytona will precede the show on April 11th and 12<sup>th</sup>. Information is available at <a href="https://www.CelebrationFestivalOfExocticCars.com">www.CelebrationFestivalOfExocticCars.com</a>
- 4) Additionally it was announced that there will be a British Car Day at Mead Gardens this Saturday, April 6<sup>th</sup>.
- 5) Steve Williamson announced that there were two new style Caymans just delivered today at Porsche of Orlando and they were in the back of the building if anyone wished to go back there and get a first look.

There being no further business, Steve Williamson thanked Emilio and Porsche of Orlando for their hospitality for providing a place for the meeting, and the meeting was adjourned.

Lyn Perez

Lyn Perey

Secretary